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Memorandum No. 2  
 
 
 
Date 2 September 2019  

Reference No. SECPP Ref: 2019 EC1002 
Council Ref: DA 438/2015/2 
 

To Sydney Eastern City Planning Panel 

From Max Moratelli – Woollahra Council Senior Assessment 
Officer 

Address 30 ALMA STREET PADDINGTON 2021 

 
The purpose of this memo is to advise that an error has been identified in the assessment report in relation to 
the amendment of Condition B.8, which relates to the Heritage Interpretation Strategy.  
 
This condition states that the Heritage Interpretation Strategy was prepared by “Group GSA”. It should be 
amended to state that the Heritage Interpretation Strategy is prepared by “Cottee Parker JPRA”.  
 
As amended, the Condition will read as follows: 
 
B.8 Future development application(s) shall comply with the approved Conservation 

Management Plan for White City prepared by Urbis dated 25 November 2015 and 
incorporate the strategies outlined in the Heritage Interpretation Strategy prepared by 
Cottee Parker JPRA dated October and December 2018. 

 


